#### HOUSE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS AND CONSUMER AFFAIRS

April 2, 1999 Hearing Room E

8:15 a.m. Tapes 74 - 75

**MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Roger Beyer, Chair** 

Rep. Tim Knopp, Vice-Chair

Rep. Jason Atkinson

**Rep. Jackie Winters** 

**MEMBERS EXCUSED: Rep. Dan Gardner** 

**Rep. Bill Morrisette** 

**Rep. Terry Thompson** 

STAFF PRESENT: Keith Putman, Administrator

Frances Thomas, Administrative Support

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 3151 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 2486A Work Session

SB 214-A Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3098 Public Hearing

HB 2812 Public Hearing and Work Session

HB 3058 Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
<b>TAPE 75, A</b>	TAPE 75, A	

001	Chair Beyer	Calls the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. Opens a Public Hearing on HB 3151.
<u>HB 3151</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
007	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Presents overview. Submits the HB 3151-2 (EXHIBIT A).
009	Pamela Leavitt	Oregon Credit Union League (OCUL). Testifies in support of HB 3151 (EXHIBIT B)
059	Hal Scoggins	OCUL Counsel. Testifies in support of HB 3151. Discusses benefits the bill would accomplish (EXHIBIT C).
100	Daniel Penn	Marion and Polk Schools (MAPS) Credit Union. Testifies in support of HB 3151 (EXHIBIT D).
155	Penn	Explains credit union system and background.
170	Gregory McClarren	Board Member, Mid Oregon Federal Credit Union, Bend. Testifies in support of HB 3151 (EXHIBIT E).
190	McClarren	Presents Credit Union: • Philosophy • Philosophy Action • Bringing Equity to Oregon
222	Leavitt	Speaks to the HB 3151-2 amendment. Supports the amendment.
238	Sen. Rick Metsger	Senate District 14. Testifies in support of HB 3151. Comments on his experiences with credit unions.
253	Chair Beyer	Closes the public hearing on HB 3151 and opens a work session on HB 3151.
HB 3151	WORK SESSION	<u>,</u>
271	Rep. Knopp	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3151-2 amendments dated 3/19/99.
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
281	Rep. Knopp	MOTION: Moves HB 3151 to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.

		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Morrisette, Thompson
	Chair Beyer	The motion CARRIES. REP. KNOPP will lead discussion on the floor.
295	Chair Beyer	Closes the work session on HB 3151 and opens a work session on HB 2486.
<u>HB 2486</u>	A WORK SESSION	Л
310	Putman	Reviews the HB 2486-A5 amendment (EXHIBIT F).
331	Rep. Knopp	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2486A-5 amendments dated 3/23/99.
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
338	<b>Rep. К</b> порр	MOTION: Moves HB 2486A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation.
344	Rep. Knopp	Notes there is no provision in the bill that will change ORS 659.484(3)(b) fundamental rule.
		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Morrisette, Thompson
	Chair Beyer	The motion CARRIES. REP. BEYER will lead discussion on the floor.
363	Chair Beyer	Closes the work session on HB 2486-A and opens a public hearing on SB 214-A.
<u>SB 214-A</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	Л
375	Putman	Presents an overview of the bill.
390	Richard Nockleby	Administrator, Division of Finance and Corporate Securities, Department of

		Consumer and Business Services (DCBS). Testifies in support of SB 214-A. States the bill is a much-needed update of the Credit Union Act.
400	Sharlyn Rayment	Manager, Credit Union Program, Division of Finance and Corporate Securities, DCBS. Testifies in support of SB 214-A (EXHIBIT G).
465	Rep. Lundquist	Commends Rayment on her testimony
475	Chair Beyer	Comments on the Commerce Committeeís (1997) work on the Banking Association Act. Asks the members if they want a section by section analysis of SB 214-A.

# **TAPE 75, A**

002	Rep. Lundquist	States he wants the committee to have a work session on the bill.
008	Pamela Leavitt	Oregon Credit Union League. Testifies in support of SB 214-A (EXHIBIT H).
014	Chair Beyer	Closes the public hearing on SB 214-A and opens a work session on SB 214-A.

# SB 214-A WORK SESSION

017	<b>Rep. Кпорр</b>	MOTION: Moves SB 214-A to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.	
		VOTE: 4-0         AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.	
		EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Morrisette, Thompson	
	Chair Beyer	The motion CARRIES. REP. LUNDQUIST will lead discussion on the floor.	
031	Chair Beyer	Closes the work session on SB 214-A and opens a public hearing on HB 3098	
<u>HB 3098 P</u>	HB 3098 PUBLIC HEARING		
020	Deterry	Descrite and descrite	

038	Putman	Presents amendments:
		<ul> <li>HB 3098-1 (EXHIBIT I)</li> <li>HB 3098-3 (EXHIBIT J)</li> <li>HB 3098-4 (EXHIBIT K)</li> </ul>

307	<b>Rep. К</b> порр	MOTION: Moves HB 2812 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
HB 2812	WORK SESSION	
304	Chair Beyer	Closes the public hearing on HB 2812 and opens a work session HB 2812.
.95	Brewer	States the issue surfaced on a particular case in the past two years.
71	Gary Wright	Responds to the question about the time factor.
69	Chair Beyer	Asks why the legislation was not brought forward when the problem was first discovered.
.54	Brewer	States he does not know. States the division has had a number of compliance cases in the last four years.
252	Chair Beyer	Asks when bill was originally passed.
232	Joe Brewer	Administrator, Building Codes Division, DCBS. Testifies in support of HB 2812 (EXHIBIT N).
27	Gary Wright	U. A. Plumbers and Pipefitters, Local 290. Testifies in support of the bill.
10	Putman	Presents an overview of HB 2812.
IB 2812	PUBLIC HEARING	
66	Chair Beyer	Comments on the need for a further amendment. Closes the public hearing on HB 3098. Instructs Putman for an additional amendment to HB 3098. Opens a public hearing on HB 2812.
53	John VanLandingham	Lane County Law and Advocacy. States he notes an error in the bill.
41	Sharon Fleming- Barrett	Oregon Rental Housing Association. Testifies in support of HB 3098 (EXHIBIT M).
35	Chair Beyer	Comments he wants a letter for floor distribution.
60	Peter Grundfossen	Executive Director, Association of Oregon Housing Authorities. Testifies in support of HB 3098 (EXHIBIT L).

		VOTE: 4-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. EXCUSED: 3 - Gardner, Morrisette, Thompson
	Chair Beyer	The motion CARRIES. REP. ATKINSON will lead discussion on the floor.
319	Chair Beyer	Closes the work session on HB 2812, and opens a public hearing on HB 3058.
<u>HB 3058 P</u>	UBLIC HEARING	<u>, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , </u>
323	Putman	Presents overview on HB 3058.
346	Burton Weast	Oregon Association of Plumbing, Heating, and Cooling Contractors (PHCC). Testifies in support of HB 3058. Presents the HB 3058-1 amendment <b>(EXHIBIT O)</b> . Reviews provisions of the bill. Reviews the needs for amendments to the bill.
440	Rep. Atkinson	Asks Weast if he represents HVAC contractors.
442	Weast	States PHCC represents both plumbing and HVAC contractors.
450	Rep. Atkinson	States his understanding of the journeyman program.
Tape 74, B	3	
006	Dave Hammerquist	President, PHCC, Corvallis. Testifies in support of the bill. States history of need for legislation.
030	Ron Loewen	Best Heating and Control, Scio. Testifies in support of HB 3058. States untrained personnel is the biggest problem in the industry. Comments on the need for consumer protection.
047	Weast	Requests the opportunity to form a work group on HB 3058.
056	Lana Butterfield	Northwest Propane Gas Association. Testifies in opposition to HB 3058 (EXHIBIT P).
077	Russell Miller	Scottís Mechanical, Albany, Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3058. Urges the committee support the bill.

h	1	n
108	David Schmidt	Scottís Mechanical, Albany, Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3058.
113	Seanna Green	Scottís Mechanical, Albany Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3058.
129	Reggie Monce	Scottís Mechanical, Albany, Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3058. Comments on health and safety factors involved.
143	Rafael Garibay	Garibay Heating, Eugene, Oregon. Testifies in support of HB 3058.
157	Kory MacGregor	Roth Heating and Air Conditioning, Canby and Newberg, Oregon. Testifies in opposition to HB 3058. Comments licensing concerns.
215	Vince Murphy	Scottís Mechanical. Testifies in support of HB 3058. Licensing will serve creditability.
231	Don Miner	Oregon Manufactured Housing Association. Testifies in support of HB 3058 if it exempts manufactured homes.
253	Shawn Miller	Associated Builders & Contractors. Testifies in opposition of HB 3058 as it stands. States he supports a work group. Expresses concern about regulation.
303	Miller	Continues testimony about fragmentation of regulatory boards involved for HVAC contractors.
335	Joe Brewer	Administrator, Building Codes Division, DCBS. Testifies in a neutral position on HB 3058 (EXHIBIT Q). Comments on the effects on the agency.
366	Gary Wright	U. A. Plumbers and Pipefitters, Local 290. Testifies in opposition to HB 3058 in its current form. Could be in favor with amendments.
386	Chair Knopp	Closes the public hearing on HB 3058. Adjourns the meeting at 9:50 a.m.

Transcribed By, Reviewed By,

### VALERIE LUHR, KEITH PUTMAN,

Administrative Support Administrator

#### EXHIBIT SUMMARY

- A ñ HB 3151-2 amendments, staff, 1 p.
- B ñ HB 3151, written testimony, Pamela Leavitt, 3 pp.
- C ñ HB 3151, written testimony, Hal Scoggins, 2 pp.
- D ñ HB 3151, written testimony, Daniel Penn, 1 p.
- E ñ HB 3151, written testimony, Gregory McClarren, 2 pp.
- F ñ HB 2486-A5 amendment, staff, 2 pp.
- G ñ SB 214-A, written testimony, Sharlyn Rayment, 6 pp.
- H ñ SB 214-A, written testimony, Paula Leavitt, 8 pp.
- I ñ HB 3098-1 amendment, staff, 11 pp.
- J ñ HB 3098-3 amendment, staff, 1 p.
- K ñ HB 3098-4 amendment, staff 1 p.
- L ñ HB 3098, written testimony, Peter Grundfossen, 2 pp.
- M ñ HB 3098, written testimony, Sharon Fleming-Barrett, 3 pp.
- N ñ HB 2812, written testimony, Joe Brewer, 1 p.
- O ñ HB 3058-1 amendment, Burton Weast 1 p.
- P ñ HB 3058, written testimony, Lana Butterfield, 3 p.
- Q ñ HB 3058, written testimony, Joe Brewer, 1 p.